Commonuwealth of Chesapeake
Office of the Governor
1111 E Broad St, Richmond, VA 23219

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 31
TO: General Assembly of Chesapeake
Cabinet Secretaries of Chesapeake
All State Employees
FROM:  Ninjjadragon, Governor of Chesapeake
DATE: December 9th, 2017
SUBJECT: Petitions to the Office of the Governor

(I) Short Title
(a) This Executive Order shall be titled “Executive Order NO. 31: Petitions to the Office
of the Governor.”

(IT) Petitions to the Office of the Governor
(a) Any citizen of the Commonwealth of Chesapeake may submit a Petition to the Office
of the Governor using the following link: https://goo.gl/forms/70XTQuGtyRyyrpdJ3
(b) Any Petitions that receive 20 or more signatures are guaranteed a written response
from the Office of the Governor within one week of submission.
(c) Amy Petitions that receive 10 to 19 signatures are guaranteed a written response from
the Office of the Governor within two weeks of submission.
(d) Any Petition that receives 9 or less signatures are not guaranteed a response and shall
be left up to discretion of the Office of the Governor to choose whether or not to issue a

written response.
(e) All signatures of the Petition must be clearly listed at the end of the Petition.

(IIT) Enactment
(a) This Executive Order shall take effect immediately upon publication.

Signed,

Ninjiadragon

Ninjjadragon
Governor of Chesapeake


https://goo.gl/forms/7OXTQuGtyRyyrpdJ3

